

WATER ADJUSTMENT WORKSHEET

Meter # 21294043

WATER ADJUSTMENT WORKSHEET

Serial # 21294043

Customer: Bong, Gary Account # 25219

Date Repaired: 5/25/2026

20th read 139059

Cubic Foot Leakage:

Average Cubic Foot Usage:

				Excess \$ Amount
Month:	June	1	2646	\$125.78
		2	2420	\$113.12
Usage:	6968	3	2602	\$123.31
		4	2346	\$108.98
Average Us	2351	5	2460	\$115.36
		6	1632	\$65.30
Leak Total	4617		14106 Total	Total \$651.85
		Avg.	2351	Avg \$108.64

Leak: Cu ft Total less average usage 2777 X 0.0084 = Adjustment Fee \$23.33

Leak ... Actual Bills:

Average Usage Bill:

Month	June	
Water	\$43.50	\$43.50
Excess	\$367.81	\$108.64
Sewer	\$145.15	\$145.15
Totals	\$556.46	\$297.29

Actual Leak Bill \$556.46 Avg Bill \$297.29 Less Adj Fe \$23.33

Recommended Credit Requested: \$235.84

Max Reimbursement \$1,000.00

July 27, 2026

Gary Bong

1146 NW Red Hawk Ct.

Stevenson, Wa.

360-901-2957

City of Stevenson Water Dept.

Last Fall I turned my irrigation off at the valve in mid-October. The valve cavity was dry, On Thursday, May 21st, I went to turn on the irrigation and found the cavity filled with water and displaying a current. I wondered how long has this been going on. Later I checked my water/sewer bills and found they indicated the water consumption for the first 4 months of this year was around **double** the 2025 amounts. I figured it had been leaking for a while.

After turning the water off at the meter and some digging I discovered a crack in the valve casing and connecting fitting.

I called several plumbers from Stevenson, White Salmon, Bingen, and Washougal and none were able to check out the situation and do a repair until the following Wednesday at the earliest due to the Memorial Day Holiday.

I began to effect a repair myself with the assistance of two neighbors, Gale Collins and Dan Wagner. After several phone calls and visits over the next couple of days we found replacement parts and materials needed for the repair in Carson, Stevenson, and Hood River. The repair required digging a ditch from the meter box along the main supply line to the house as well as a ditch at the junction of the irrigation supply line and valve. We by-passed the irrigation

junction so we could have water to the house while we figured out the parts solution. Several difficulties occurred due to incompatible parts and differing pipe/hose sizes. This was disappointing as the house was built in 2021. We finished the job on Wednesday midday after checking for leaks and filling in the ditches.

I'm seeking relief from the \$367.81. part for water consumption in June 2026.

The water consumption amount for the previous month (May 2026) was \$125.78 which was, as I indicated before, twice as much for a non-irrigating month.

Sincerely,

Gay Bong